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Richard A. Finnigan 2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW Kathy McCrary, Paralegal
(360) 956-7001 Olympia, Washington 98512 (360) 753-7012
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January 26, 2012

VIA E-FILING

Mr. David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: St John Co-operative Telephone and Telegraph Company -
Seventh Revision of Sheet No. 21 Cancelling Sixth Revision of
Sheet No. 21

Dear Mr. Danner:

In the advice letter that was filed earlier this morning, there was a
reference requesting a waiver of WAC 480-07-160. That was a typographical
error. The correct regulation that should have been cited is WAC 480-07-510.
I apologize for any inconvenience the mistaken reference may have caused and
ask that the advice letter be modified to contain the request to waive the
provisions of WAC 480-07-510.

Thank you for your attention to this matt,
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cc:  Greg Morasch (Via e-mail)



